Subject: Airventure 2014
Posted by Anonymous on Tue, 15 Jul 2014 22:02:10 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Dave and fellow MU2 operators: If Jet Air (KGRB) can help any operators out during the
upcoming EAA, please feel free to give a call. Our new ramp will be open prior to the convention,
approx. 70,000 additional sq. feet. I'll do my best to assist any operators with transportation

and lodging and including fuel prices. Green Bay is about 1 hr. north of Oshkosh. Fly safe. Joe
Megna Sr.

From: Mu2list [mailto:mu2list-bounces@mailman.mu-2aopa.com] On Behalf Of Dave Klain
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 3:37 PM

To: mu2list@mailman.mu-2aopa.com

Subject: [MU-2 list] Airventure 2014

Whao's planning on attending Airventure this year? I'm planning on bringing the kids again (last
year was their first visit) and (assuming the ground isn't too soft), camping out in the North 40
under the shady wings of an MU-2. Arriving Friday 8/1, departing Sunday 8/3...

Last year there was another Mits on the south side of runway 27, but | wasn't able to link up with
the occupants... Hoping to meet some more members of the MU-2 community this year.

Dave

N130MS
Based at Manassas, VA (KHEF)
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